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AT —Diversion of 2.070 ha forest land for construction 33 KV Gourjhamar to Devari
Vidyut Transmission line in favour of Superintendent Engineer, M.P. East
Regional Electricity Distribution Comp. Ltd. in Sagar, M.P..
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File No. G-MPBMUZOIG-BHO/ 3373 Dated: — /4/ 1e

To,

The APCCF (LM) & Nodal Officer
Forest and Environment Department,
Satpura Bhawan,

Bhopal (MP)

. Sub: Diversion of 2.070 ha forest land for construction 33 KV Gourjhamar to Devari Vidyut

Transmission line in favour of Superintendent Engineer, M.P. East Regional Electricity
Distribution Comp. Ltd. in Sagar, M.P.

Ref:  Your letter No, F-4/28/2016/10-11/615 dated 11.03.2016.

Sir,
With reference to the subject cited above, I am directed to request you to do the needful
in respect of the following:-

I. Submission of Part-I copy counter signed by the DFO concerned.

2. Submission of Part-I1I copy of project in prescribed format and upload in the same
on the web portal. .

FRA certificate in prescribed format and the same to be uploaded on web portal. -

A certificate of distance from Protected Areas.

Rehabilitation certificate. _

Uploading of Geo-referenced Map of CA in KML file format.

Uploading of recommendation of DFQ in prescribed format.
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Further necessary action will be initiated after doing the needful.

Yours faithfully

G |6
< N (B. Abhay Bhaskar)
Dy. Conservator of Forests(C)

&w\ k\«;w"

55 Letter-2 A’é’:\ @“&\i&
kY




